Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Espiritu, Mary [Mary.Espiritu@integratelecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 11:16 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Docket UT-072149 - Emergency Contact Information

Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414
Docket UT-072149

This is the submittal of Emergency Contact Information for Electric Lightwave, LLC d/b/a Integra Telecom to the
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission:

Gary Lang

Director of Network Control Center
4400 NE 77" Ave.

Vancouver, WA 98662

(360) 816-3970

This information is submitted by:

Mary Espiritu
Accountant

Integra Telecom, Inc.
(503) 453-8000

EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient

is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.



